
MEETING MINUTES 
ROTONDA WEST STREET & DRAINAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

January 31, 2008 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 
Attendance: Dr. Bill Coy, Dick Buszka, John Peszko, Charles Dodd, Olga Durham 

 County – Commissioner Tom Moore, Tim Free, Barry DeMello, Tara 
Musselman, Kim Raymond 

 
Minutes: The Committee unanimously approved the October 15, 2007, minutes. 
 
Business: 
 

• Ms. Musselman said that $100,000 is available in the Native Tree Fund, but locations 
need to be submitted for the trees. 

 
• Ms. Musselman presented an MSBU study update.  She said the Board of County 

Commissioners (BCC) has directed the consultants to continue with the study, based on 
three MSBU’s.  The consultants will present their findings to the BCC on February 26, 
2008.  If rates are approved, public hearings will be held in July. 

 
• A complaint was e-mailed to Public Works about a drainage issue at 67 Pinehurst.  The 

problem is that the greenbelt is the same elevation as the outfall.  The greenbelt needs 
to be re-graded. 

 
• Ms. Musselman said that, according to Florida Statute, the County is not responsible for 

maintaining greenbelts unless it has accepted them.  Ms. Durham inquired about the 
process of requesting the County to accept greenbelts, but the County Attorney has 
stated that the County will not accept maintenance.  Mr. Dodd noted that the MSBU’s 
have boundaries and are responsible for streets and drainage, so everything within that 
boundary should be maintained by the MSBU.  It was stated that the BCC needs to 
formally accept the greenbelts and increase assessment rates to fund related projects. 

 
• Mr. Peszko said the MSBU has a budget and determines what projects they want, but 

the County keeps shooting the projects down.  Mr. DeMello said the work that needs to 
be done on Pinehurst will create a huge problem for other residents and be very costly.   

 
• Commissioner Moore said the residents do not need to spend their morning for a three-

minute speech.  He suggested they word the motion properly, so the Commissioners 
can understand who will fund this.  Mr. Dodd said that the motion needs to specifically 
state that the MSBU will fund maintenance of the greenbelts. 

 
• Mr. Peszko made a motion to amend the purpose of the Rotonda West Street & 

Drainage MSBU to include maintenance of the greenbelts.  Ms. Durham seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
• A resident who resides on Long Meadow stated that the drainage behind the homes is 

housing rats, which is a health and safety issue.  The Committee discussed ownership of 
the right-of-way for this area.  The resident said the County should take the right-of-way 
and sue the golf course.  Ms. Nancy Bell said this has been an issue since 2003, when 
the County accepted the easement, but the County gave the easement back to the golf



Rotonda West Street & Drainage Advisory Committee 
Meeting Minutes - January 31, 2008                   Page 2 
 
 

course in 2005.  Mr. Jay Lyons related that Dave Kelley, owner of the golf course, said at 
their meeting that residents clearing their swales are trespassing.  The golf course 
should be made to fix the drainage, since Dave Kelley admitted ownership. Ms. 
Musselman advised that Public Works cannot legally force the golf course to fix the 
problem and that direction would have to come from a higher authority.  A motion was 
made for Ms. Musselman to go before the BCC to discuss the issue with the golf course 
abutting private property.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
• Ms. Durham said there is a leak in the dam on State-owned property and requests the 

MSBU fund this repair.  Ms. Romano said the State will not allow entry to the property.  
Per Ms. Musselman, if the swale is on a County easement, we will give RWA permission 
to enter the property, but MSBU funds cannot be used.  A suggestion was made to move 
the dam to the end of the Rotonda River, which would put it within the boundaries of the 
MSBU.  Mr. Dodd made a motion to fund the construction/repair of all dams within the 
boundaries of the MSBU.  The motion was seconded and passed unanimously. 

 
• Ms. Musselman requested a map highlighting the areas that the MSBU will maintain, 

excluding the golf course.  The map needs to be submitted before February 26, 2008. 
 

• Mr. Lyons inquired about the MSBU’s purpose.  Ms. Musselman suggested he refer to 
the ordinance, which explains the purpose and what can be funded through the MSBU. 

 
• RWA requests that the MSBU take over brush cutting on the rights-of-way.  Mr. Peszko 

made a motion to approve this request, which Ms. Durham seconded.  The Committee 
voted unanimously in favor of the motion. 

 
• Ms. Romano submitted a map and list of issues and requested their status.  

 
• The Committee received the October, November, and December 2007 Activity Reports. 

 
• Speed limit signs were discussed, and Ms. Romano said there are various speed limits 

posted throughout the area.  The area is being patrolled and numerous tickets issued. 
Ms. Musselman will discuss this with Mr. Tom O’Kane. 

 
• The canals are controlled by the Southwest Florida Water Management District, and 

residents are not supposed to draw water from them. 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 6, 2008, at 9:30 a.m. at the Rotonda West 
Community Center.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:02 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tara L. Musselman 
Municipal Services District Representative 
 
srb 
copy: File 27020002 – 080502TM.doc 


